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Facilities Program Coordinator
License Fee Management Branch

Office of Administration
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
20555

Washington, D.C.

February 28, 19385

Commission

Re: Peach Bottom Atomic Power Station, Units 2 & 3
Docket Nos. 50-277 and 50-278

Decr Ms. Diggs:

As requested by your letter of February 1, 1985 I am enclosing
Phlladelphia Electric Company's check No. 25010973 dated February
20, 1985 in payment of the $300 fee requested by your letter in
connection with our requests of October 9, 1984 and December 19, 1984,

Very truly yours,
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March 4, 1985

NOTE TO: Jim McKnight, Document Control Desk, Room 016
FROM: License Fee Management Branch, ADM

SUBJECT:  PROCESSING LETTERS WITH CHECKS RECEIVED DIRECTLY BY
THE LICENSE FEE MANAGEMENT BRANCH

Please process the enclosed letter under the applicable docket and
give the following distribution under code MOOS8:

Original of 1tr to Regulatory Docket File
Action Cy w/check to W. 0. Miller, LFMB (AR2015)
3 cys to applicable Branch of DL

1 to LPDR

1 to PDR

I am retaining the check cnd the following information is for your
records,

Check No.: 25010973

Amount: $300

Date: 2/20/85
Ltr, Date: 2/28/85

Applicant:_ Philadeiphia Electric Company

Docket No: Peach Bottom 2/3

Plant:

Thanks for your cooperation.

License Fee Management Branch
O0ffice of Administration

Enclosure:




